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STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners: DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN BLANCA S. BAYO

J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR

SuUsAN F. CLARK (850)413-6770

JULIA L. JOHNSON
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

Public Serbice Commission

March 8, 1999

Lonnie Parnell, Owner
Inglewood Water System
Post Office Box 72
Chiefland, Florida 32644

Re: Docket No. 990253-WU
Dear Lonnie Parnell:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of sale of Inglewood
Water System in Levy County and transfer of Certificate No. 428-W to Lonnie and
Royanna Parnell, which was filed by this office on March 4, 1999 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

—
T ——— S ———

| DOCUMENT NO.
| ]

|
|

b

7244 -c01

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: www2.scri.net/pse Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



Carol Purvis

From: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2000 11:45 AM

To: Carol Purvis

Subject: RE: Reassignment of Docket No. 990253-WU

The item is #40. Please correct

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2000 10:11 AM

To: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Cc: Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses; Jackie Edwards; Susie Folsom; Mary Bane
Subject: Reassignment of Docket No. 990253-WU

By copy of this E-mail to Sandy Moses and Jackie Edwards I confirming
our conversation regarding the reassignment of Commissioners for Docket
No. 990253-EU - Application for approval of sale of Inglewood Water
System, holder of Certificate No. 428-W in Levy County, to Lonnie and
Royanna Parnell. In accordance with your directive the assignment of

this docket should be changed from Full Commission to Deason, Clark, and
Jacobs. This docket is scheduled as Item No. 38 on the March 28 agenda.

If this information is not correction please contact Sandy and Jackie
directly.

Since this is a change in a published agenda I am providing a copy of
this E-mail to Dr. Bane.




Carol Purvis

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To:

Ce:
Subject:
Sent:

Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Carol Purvis

Wednesday, March 22, 2000 11:44 AM

Read: Reassignment of Docket No. 990253-WU

Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses; Jackie Edwards; Susie Folsom; Mary Bane
Reassignment of Docket No. 990253-WU

3/22/00 10:11 AM

was read on 3/22/00 11:44 AM,



TO:

FROM :

RE:

MEMOCRANDTUM

January 28, 2000

DIVISION OF RECCRDS AND REPORTIN
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C )

I
ot

RECENED-FPSC

COAPR 1T FM 2: 1]

RECOROS AND
REPORTING

DOCKET NO. S590253-WU - APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SALE

OF INGLEWOOD WATER SYSTEM, HOLDER OF CERTIFICATE NO.

428-W IN LEVY COUNTY, TO LONNIE AND ROYANNA PARNELL.
Psc-00 — fLBxX FoF - o

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER, AND DECLINING TO

INITIATE SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER ESTARLISHING RATE BASE FOR PURPOSES OF THE TRANSFER, AND
DECLINING TO RECOGNIZE A NEGATIVE ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT, to be
issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 12)

ALC/dm
Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater

(Rehwinkel,

Redemann)

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes)

I1:\990253A.ALC

&

~

e
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MEMORANDUM RECENVED-FPSC
JOMAY 15 AMIO: 55
May 3, 2000
RECL 10 AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CROSBY)

RE: DOCKET NO. 990253-WU - APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SALE

OF INGLEWOOD WATER SYSTEM, HOLDER OF CERTIFICATE NO. 428-
W IN LEVY COUNTY, TO LONNIE AND ROYANNA PARNELL. o élﬁ
6753

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

ALC/dm
Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Rehwinkel)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes)

I:\990253C0O.ALC




Kay Flynn

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 10:11 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 990253-WU

sure, thank you for your help on this also.

-——-Original Message--—- G L

From: Kay Flynn =

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 10:06 AM -

To: Rosanne Gervasi P

Cc: Alice Crosby; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Nonnye Grant; Sandy Moses . sl

Subject: RE: 990253-WU < O
(%] C—‘

Thanks again.

——Original Message-——-

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 10:04 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Alice Crosby; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: 990253-WU

We'll be glad to. We'll get the memo to you today.

—-—Original Message——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 200010:01 AM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Alice Crosby; Noreen Davis; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Sandy Moses;
Nonnye Grant; Blanca Bayo

Subject: RE: 990253-WU

In that case, yes, please send a memo clarifying the intent of the order. We established a new company code for the Parnells last week
based on the information that an a-order would be issued to clearly reflect the utility AND certificate were being transferred from
Inglewood Water System to the Parnells. We'll need that memo as explanation for establishing the company code, since the ordering
paragraph indicates only that Inglewood Water System will be transferred; it doesn't indicate the certificate will be transferred.

Thanks.

-—-Original Message--—-

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 9:37 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Alice Crosby; Noreen Davis

Subject: RE: 990253-WU

Kay, I believe that the first and second ordering paragraphs do just that. These paragraphs order that the utility be transferred to the
Parnells, and that the certificates be returned in order to reflect the change in ownership. I have discussed this with Noreen, and she
agrees that is it not necessary to issue an amendatory order,

-----Original Message--—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 9:31 AM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Pat Brady; Alice Crosby; Patti Daniel; Noreen Davis; Sandy Moses;
Nonnye Grant



Subject: RE: 990253-WU

What about the apparent discrepancy between language in Issue 2 of the recom and language in the order? Issue 2 asks "should the
request for approval of sale of the utility and transfer of Water Cert 428-W from Inglewood Water System to Lonnie and Royanna
Parnell be approved?" with recommendation being the request should be approved. The first ordering paragraph reads "...the
transfer of Inglewood...from Mr. J. D. Ditullio...to Lonnie and Royanna Parnell...is hereby approved.” Shouldn't the language in the
order agree with what was recommended and voted on at agenda?

-—-Original Message-—--

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2000 2:03 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Pat Brady; Alice Crosby; Patti Daniel; Noreen Davis
Subject: RE: 990253-WU

Legal has determined that an amendatory order is not necessary. Order No. PSC-00-0682-FOF-WU transferred Inglewood Water
System to Lonnie and Royanna Parnell and required Inglewood to return the Certificate for entry reflecting the change in ownership.
Therefore, the order reflects that this was clearly a transfer of Certificate, not a transfer of majority organizational control. Kay, we
can provide RAR with a memo to that effect, if you'd like.

—-—-QOriginal Message--—-

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 4:09 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: 990253-WU

Think we're finally done now.

-----Original Message---—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 1:34 PM
To: Pat Brady

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 990253-WU

It's not confusing. Thanks for the information. We'll establish a new company code for the Parnells.

-—--Original Message——-—-

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 12:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 990253-WU

Hi. Sorry, just getting to my E-Mail now.

Docket No. 990253-WU is a transfer of Certificate No. 428-W from Inglewood Water System (a corporation) to Lonnie and Royanna
Parnell (a sole proprietorship). A new company code should be established for the sole proprietorship "Lonnie and Royanna
Parnell." And, once the order is fixed, Certificate No. 428-W should be transferred to the name of Lonnie and Royanna Parnell. So,
yes, in Docket No. 990253-WU, the name on Certificate No. 428-W is changing to Lonnie and Royanna Parnell. However, we don't
include a name change in the docket title of transfers of certificates.

When a certificate transfers from one company entity to another - be they corporations, limited partnerships, or sole proprietors, the
name on the certificate is automatically changed to reflect the transferee's name, unless specifically petitioned otherwise. When the
transfer is that of majority control — which Docket No. 990253-WU is not — then the name on the certificate remains unchanged,
unless petitioned otherwise. That is because only the people who have controlling interest within the utility are changing. The
utility, itself, is not being transferred from one company to another.

Now that Lonnie and Royanna Parnell have finally formed a corporate identity, an application was sent last Friday for a change in
name on Certificate No. 428-W from Lonnie and Royanna Parnell to Par Utilities, Inc. This will be handled as a new docket. In a

2



name change docket, the name on the certificate will obviously change, but the company code will remain the same because there is
no new owner - just a new name for the existing owner. That is why I was concerned that no company code had been established
for the sole proprietorship known as Lonnie and Royanna Parnell.

It is very unusual for us to have sole proprietors as the utility owner. Almost all utility owners know to incorporate to protect their
personal assets. However, we have a few instances where sole proprietors are the utility owners. Example: Keith and Clara Starkey,
WS-753.

Let me know if this is still confusing. I'd be glad to stop by.

-——-Original Message-—-—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 8:35 AM
To: Pat Brady

Subject: 990253-WU

Pat, we changed the docket title per your memo. Is this also a name change on the certificate, to Lonnie and Royanna Parnell? I
couldn't remember from our conversation if that is the case. If so, I can amend the title further to include the name change, and just
append this e-mail to your memo.

I won't do anything on this till 1 hear back from you of course.

Kay



